MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 6thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 (3rd sitting) held on 07.12.2018 at 5.00 p.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Member Secretary, 3rd Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Chairman

Member Convener

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

- 1. Shri E. Ravendiran Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 2. Shri P. K. Mirashe Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai could not attend the mF27eeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1.Shri V. M. Motghare, JD(APC), MPCB, MumbaiSpecial Invitee2.Shri Y. B. Sontakke, JD(WPC), MPCB, MumbaiSpecial Invitee3.Shri N.N. Gurav, RO(HQ), MPCB, MumbaiSpecial Invitee

As per the letter dated 04.12.2018, Hon'ble Chairman has authorized the Member Secretary to take the decisions of CAC cases during his leave of absence. Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Booklet No. 10-Consent to establish cases) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion			
	Booklet No. 10							
	Consent	to Establish						
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037296	Cargill India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. E - 4, M.I.D.C. Kurkumbh., Tal. Daund, Pune	Application was ap	proved in CAC	meeting held on 06/11/2018.			
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010455	Supreme Construction & Developers Pvt. Ltd., Survey Nos. 55/5A(1), 55/5A(2), 56+57/2(2), 56+57(3), 61/2, 61/3A, 61/3B, 64/1, 64/4, 65/1(A), 65/1(B), Panvel.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with increase in BUA	Up to commissioni ng or up to 31.05.2021 whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Re-validation of Consent to Establish with increase in construction BUA as per amended EC dated 23.6.2015 for construction of residential Sale buildings & MMRDA Rental Housing project on total plot area 56,980 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 3,95,141 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. PP shall extend/submit BG to from total sum of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees, if any. 			

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039868	Joyous Housing Ltd., Tardeo Division, CTS. No. 383 (pt.), 1/389, 390, 397, & 413 (pt.) Tardeo Division, K. Khade Marg, Mahalxmi (W), Mumbai.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with name change	Up to commissioni ng or up to 25.04.2021 whichever is earlier	 Committee noted the remarks of SEIAA In their 66th meeting held on 27/28 Jan. 2014 stating that "The construction activity has commenced for the said project. As per provisions of MoEF Notification dated 21.08.2013, no revalidation is required in this case" Committee also noted that CtoE granted 25.04.2011 wherein the validity of consent is upto completion of construction, Therefore, it was decided to grant Re-validation of Consent to Establish for construction of residential project on total plot area 74,537 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 2,98,146.48 sq. mtrs. with name change from M/s. Mangal Shrusti Gruh Nirmiti Ltd to M/s. Joyous Housing Ltd by imposing the following conditions; 1.PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3.PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. 4.PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 5.PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 6.PP shall amend the EC for name change from M/s. Mangal Shrusti Gruh Nirmiti Ltd to M/s. Joyous Housing Ltd. 7.PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
4.	0000043757	Mahindra Happinest	APPROVED	Up to	 8.Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017. Consent shall be issued after submission of 1. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees for period from 26.04.2011 to 25.04.2016. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of
		Developers Limited ., Gut no.183 (P), 183 (P) and 158 Nandore Dist. Palghar	Consent to Establish	commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 residential and commercial project on Total Plot area of 33,816 sq. mtrs. and Construction BUA 39,026 sq. mtrs. as per Environment Clearance dated 26.4.2018 by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance dated 26.4.2018 2. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of Environment Clearance and Consent to Establish condition. 3. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 5. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 6. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish condition. 7. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000023956	Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, 109/2, Gautamnagar, Post- Kolpewadi, Tal. Kopargaon, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion for 4,000 TCD Sugar unit by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of this conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of latest JVS report and if exceed, proportionate BG to be forfeited.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000015969	Courtyard Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly known as Raghuleela Leasing and Constructions Pvt. Ltd.,) 281/2A/1B, 281/2A/2, 281/2A/3, 283/1, 283/2, 288/2D/1D and 288/2D/2, Thane (W), Thane.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to 07.02.2021 whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion of residential project on total plot area 36,418 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 1,47,624.44 sq. mtrs. as per Environmental Clearance dated 03.05.2017 by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall submit Board Resolution within 15 days stating that they have violated Consent condition by continuing construction work without obtaining re-validation of Consent to Establish and they will not do so in future. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					6. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees, if any.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044193	Mother dairy fruits and Vegetable Pvt. Ltd., Gat Nos. 47/1, 123/A, 176 and 177 Gove and Pimpalgaon, Bhivandi.	Application was ap	proved in CAC	meeting held on 06.11.2018
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047541	Loma IT Park Developers Pvt. Ltd., GEN-4/1, Thane Belapur Road, Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish for remaining construction BUA	Up to commissioni ng or up to 30/03/2020 whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Re-validation of Consent to Establish for remaining construction BUA for IT Park on total plot area 1,21,405 Sq. Mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 1,24,398.94 Sq. Mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,47,427.21 Sq. Mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047850	EPCOS India Private Limited, E22–25, E25/1, MIDC Satpur Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to commissioni ng of the unit	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Capacitors 2,31,52,481 Nos/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate from the Board prior to commencement of commercial production of proposed expansion.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048111	Alkem Laboratories Limited, Plot No. C- 6/1 & C-6/2, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with increase in C.I.	Up to commissioni ng or up to 20.06.2023 whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for Pharmaceutical R&D Activity under 'Red' category by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall make provision of ETP & STP or upgrade existing ETP/STP for the treatment of industrial & domestic effluent separately and recycle/ reuse 100% treated effluent/ sewage into process, cooling tower and for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD of existing as well as proposed expansion/shifting. 2. Industry shall install IP Cameras as per CPCB Guidelines and connect to MPCB Server; 3. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000045568	Gharda Chemicals Limited, Unit No. 5, Plot No. D-1/1, MIDC, Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of organic chemicals in MIDC Lote Parshuram. Since, there is lack of clarity about pollution control system, disposal of by-products and technology to be used for the treatment and disposal of effluent etc., it was decided to defer the case and call the industry for presentation along with above details.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047871	ACG Metalcraft Pvt. Ltd., 821 (b) (2), Khandala, Shirwal, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for modernization of plant and machinery without increase in production quantity	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for modernization of plant and machinery without increase in production quantity. It is decided to grant Consent to Establish for modernization of plant and machinery without increase in production quantity, water budget, Non-HW and fuel pattern by imposing the following conditions; 1. Existing pollution load shall not increase due to proposed modernization of plant & machinery.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049606	Kirloskar Oil Engines Limited, Plot No. D-1, FIve Star MIDC Kagal, Hatkanangale, Kolhapur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Plastic pyrolysis plant	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for plastic pyrolysis activity by using plastic waste generated from the existing unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of Plastic Pyrolysis plant by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide adequate APCS to proposed Plastic Pyrolysis plant. Industry shall obtain Plastic Registration under Plastic Waste Management (Amendment) Rules, 2018.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049107	Bombay Dyeing Manufacturing & CO.LTD. (Rehab A&B AND SALE ONE ICC & TWO ICC), Dadar Nigaion Div., at G.D Ambedkar Marg, Wadala, Mumbai.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to 15.01.2021 whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Re-validation of Consent to Establish with proposed expansion for construction of residential project "Island City Centre" on plot area 1,83,663.18 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 3,53,818.99 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043788	INA Bearings India Private Limited, Plot No. A-3, MIDC Talegaon, Village Navlakh Umbre, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that industry has already started construction activity & 1st slab has completed & 2nd was found in progress of office building & shed work was found in progress. Also, noted that JVS results dtd. 24.03.2017 and 27.07.2017 are exceeding Consented Standards for the parameter BOD.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion due to above non-compliance. Also, it was decided to forfeit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh due to exceeding JVS results.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049724	Royal Construction Combine India Pvt. Ltd. "Royal Palms", S. No. 20, Hissa no. 1 to 7 Mohammed Wadi, NIBM Annex, Behind Marvel Sangria, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for residential construction project "Royal Palms" on total plot area 13,500 sq. mtrs. for total construction built up area 62,436.29 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall not take effective steps towards construction prior to obtaining EC. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 15 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049827	Bharat Forge Ltd., Plot No. E1/1, MIDC Baramati, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Forgings – 75,000 MT/A and Machined Components – 25,000 MT/A by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps without obtaining environmental clearance.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049766	ABB India Ltd., Plot No. 79, Street No. 17, MIDC Satpur, Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for modernization of plant and machinery	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was to grant Consent to Establish for modernization of plant and machinery and construction of Building - 1,392.96 sq. mtrs. without increase in production quantity, water budget, Non-HW and fuel pattern by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not increase the existing pollution load due to proposed modernization of plant & machinery.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049368	Tata Cummins Private Limited, Plot No. A1/1, MIDC Phaltan, Village Survadi, Phaltan, Lonand, Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture 1) Diesel Engine- 60,000 Nos/A, 2) Finished Cylinder Block- 60,000 Nos/A and 3) Finished Cylinder Head- 60,000 Nos/A by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall upgrade the existing ETP and STP so as to treat the trade effluent & sewage generated from the proposed expansion activity as per Consented limits. 1st consent to operate will be considered only after up gradation of adequate size of existing ETP/STP so as to treat the effluent generated from expansion activity. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to establish conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049373	Tata Cummins Private Limited, Plot No. A1/2/1, MIDC Phaltan, Village Survadi, Phaltan, Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture 1) Internal Combustion Piston Engine- 40,000 Nos/A, 2) Finished Cylinder Block-40,000 Nos/A and 3) Finished Cylinder Block- 40,000 Nos/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall upgrade the existing ETP and STP so as to treat the trade effluent & sewage generated from the proposed expansion activity as per Consented limits.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049396 MPCB-	Tata Motors Ltd., Chinchwad, Pune. L & T Seawoods Ltd.,	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion APPROVED	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier Up to	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for assembling of Prototype Vehicles-1200 Nos/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall not increase the existing pollution load due to proposed expansion. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for change
	CONSENT- 0000050532	Plot No R -1, Sector 40, Seawoods Railway Station, Nerul Node, Navi Mumbai.	Amendment in Consent to Establish for change in project configuration from commercial to commercial cum residential	commissioni ng or up to 02.02.2020 whichever is earlier	 in project configuration from construction of commercial to commercial cum residential project on total plot area 4,19,640 sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 3,76,926.82 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 8,10,771 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. 4. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051147	Puranik Megatowns, S. No. 1/1, 1/2, 1/3, 1/5a, 1/5b, 1/6, 42/4, 43/1, 43/5, 44/2, 45/1, 45/4b, 45/5a, 45/6, 45/7, 45/8, 45/9, 56,	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed residential project on total plot area 4,19,640 sq. mtrs for total construction BUA 2,82,636.15 sq. mtrs by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050849	 57, 60/2b, 60/5a, 60/5b, 60/7a, 60/8a, 60/8b, 62, 63/1a, 63/1b, 64/1, 64/2, 64/3, 64/4, 64/5, 64/8, 64/9, at village Pimploli, Tal. Karjat, Dist- Raigad. Gigaplex Estates Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. IT-5, Gigaplex IT Park, Airoli Knowledge Park, Airoli, MIDC, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane. 	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to 27.06.2021 whichever is earlier	 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for IT Park on total plot area 2,02,300 sq. mtrs for remaining construction BUA 10,13,239.43 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 12,73,966.57 sq. mtrs by by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051334	Siemens Ltd., Kalwa works, Thane Belapur Road, Airoli Node, Navi-Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture additional products namely 1) Variable speed AC & DC drive system - 4,500 Nos., 2) Electrical Control Cabinet - 500 Nos., 3) Medium Voltage Drive - 320 Nos. & 4) Programmable Logic Control System - 1500 Nos. by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall not increase the existing pollution load due to proposed expansion.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051189	Gabriel India Limited, 29th Milestone, Pune Nashik Road, Village Kuruli, Tal- Khed, Dist- Pune 410 501.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture 1) Telescopic Front Fork Casting - 1,35,000 Nos/A and 2) Job work of Heat Treatment - 960 Ton/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide adequate capacity of ETP for metal bearing effluent so as to 100% reuse/recycle the treated metal bearing effluent into the process, cooling tower etc. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to establish conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050238	Rustomjee Constructions Pvt. Ltd. "Redevelopment Project", CTS No. 648 (pt), The M.I.G. Cooperative Housing Society Group IV Ltd., Gandhi Nagar, Bandra East, Mumbai.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Re-validation of Consent to Establish for redevelopment of MIG Co. Op. Hsg. Soc. on total plot area 15,445.08 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 1,59,025.4 sq. mtrs. subject to the following conditions; PP shall not take effective steps for redevelopment beyond total construction BUA 1,25,362 sq. mtrs. as per existing EC and amend the existing for further expansion. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up,

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049509	Sintex BAPL Ltd., Gat No. 1225, Sanaswadi, Pune Nagar Road, Shirur, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. 5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 6. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. 7. PP shall maintain BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 8. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture HLU & RTM composite molding part, Painting and assembly of HLU & RTM composite parts - 15,000 Nos./M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide adequate capacity of ETP and STP so as to treat the effluent generated from existing and expansion activity. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to establish conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051889	Peri Werk (India) Private Limited, Plot No. E-4, Talegaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish to manufacture 1) Scaffolding- 30,500 MT/A, 2) Props - 8,500 MT/A, 3) Steelworks -

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Industrial Area, Phase- II, Mawal, Pune.		whichever is earlier	 2,800 MT/A, and 4) Formworks – 1,000 MT/A by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall recycle 100% treated trade effluent in process to achieve zero liquid discharge by providing adequate capacity of ETP consisting primary, secondary and tertiary treatment followed by Reverse Osmosis system and Multiple Effect Evaporator. Industry shall comply with the guidelines to ensure sustainable environmental management in pursuance of Notification No. S.O.3252 (E) of 22/12/2014 under EIA Notification 2006 vide O.M. of MoEF dated 09.06.2015. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050433	Xrbia Warai Developers Pvt. Ltd., Sr. No. 6 (Part), 9 (Part), 10 (Part), 12 (Part), 13 (Part), Village Warai, Tal. Karjat, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to 25.03.2020 whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant amendment Consent to Establish for expansion of proposed residential project for total plot area 90,350 Sq. Mtrs. for total construction BUA 1,37,022 Sq. Mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1.PP shall submit Board Resolution within 15 days that they have violated Environmental Laws by starting construction work without obtaining Consent to Establish from Board, they will not do so in future & submit BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance of this condition. 2.Consent to 1st Operate will be considered only after submission of NOC from CGWA/ Irrigation department for raw water uses for proposed expansion of project. 3.PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 4.The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up,

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 5.PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. 6.PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/-bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 7.PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052538	Fiat India Automobiles Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B- 19, MIDC Ranjangaon Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture 1) Engines - 1,96,000 Nos/A and 2) Parts & Accessories - 1,40,000 Nos/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall upgrade the existing ETP and STP so as to treat the trade effluent & sewage generated from the proposed expansion activity. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052726	Nanded City Development & Construction Co. Ltd., At/P- Nanded village, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish for remaining area		Committee noted that project is having total plot area 28,00,000 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA - 32,20,000 sq. mtrs. Committee alos noted that PP has obtained part operate which is valid upto 31.01.2019. Since, there is lack of clarity about generation of total sewage, treatment system provided and disposal arrangement for the same. Also construction status. Therefore, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with present status of the project and environmental mitigation measures taken so far.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052157	Whirlpool of India Ltd., Plot No. A-4, Ranjangaon MIDC, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Refrigerator- 65,000 Nos/M by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall upgrade the existing STP so as to treat the additional sewage that will be generated from expansion activity. Industry shall recycle/reuse the treated sewage about 50 CMD from expansion activity as the existing land is inadequate for disposal of total domestic effluent. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051874	Rieter India Pvt. Ltd., Wing Mahad- Pandharpur Road, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for the mfg. of Top Arms 8,80,000 Nos/A, Spindles (complete) 19,00,000 Nos/A, Bottom Roller with Bearing 6,51,000 Nos/A, Top Roller 26,40,000 Nos/A, additional production of Product A - 200 Nos/A, Carding - 200 Nos/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide separate ETP for treatment of metal bearing effluent generated from existing and expansion activity and treated metal bearing effluent shall be 100% reuse/recycle in the process to achieve ZLD and not used on land for gardening purpose. 2. Industry shall achieve the standard for the parameter BOD- 30 mg/lit. 3. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052625	Sigma Electric Mfg. Corpn. Pvt. Ltd., (Unit-III), Plot B-27, MIDC Chakan Industrial Area,	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Electrical fitting and Accessories, parts for industrial and household appliances and parts for process equipment in aluminum alloys and zinc alloys (Metal surface treatment for

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Mahalunge Village, Chakan, Pune – 410 501.		whichever is earlier	 aluminum alloys only) - 20 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall 100% reuse/recycle treated metal bearing effluent in the process to achieve ZLD and not used on land for gardening purpose. 2. Industry shall achieve the standard for the parameter BOD- 30 mg/lit. 3. BG of Rs. 1 lakh forfeited as JVS results is exceeding the consent standards and obtain double amount of BG and extend remaining BG of Rs. 3 Lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052616	Bekaert Industries Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B-1, MIDC, Ranjangaon, Taluka Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture 1) Steel cord/Hose wire - 3,430 MT/M and 2) Machine Assembly - 35 Nos/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide adequate ETP system to treat the effluent generated from expansion activity so as to achieve zero liquid discharge. 2. Industry shall achieve the standard for the parameter BOD- 30 mg/lit.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053173	JSW Steel Coated Products Ltd., S. Nos. 176, 178-184, 156- 161, S 271-274, P 214, 216, 217, 223, 225, 226, 228, Vasind Sarmal Pali, Tal. Shahapur, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Mild Steel Cold Rolled Annealed coils, Strips, Plates - 5,00,000 MT/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall 100% reuse/recycle the treated trade effluent generated from expansion activity so as to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053989	Exide Industries Ltd., Plot No. D-2 Block, MIDC, Chinchwad Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture 1) SLI (Automotive Batteries) - 1,00,000 Nos/M & 2) MX (Motorcycle Batteries) - 25,000 Nos/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall carry out the qualitative assessment of open well and ground water and soil with reference to portability & irrigations standards in 1.0 km periphery of the plant and submit the report to the Board. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051951	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited, Plot No. 1,074, Village Sanaswadi, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for LPG Storage Vessel - 1,800 MT & LPG Bottling capacity - 10,000 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take effective steps towards establishment prior to obtaining EC. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053312	Bekaert Mukand Wire Industries Private Limited, Plot No. B- 21, MIDC, Lonand Industrial Area, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Low Carbon, High Carbon, Wire & Wire Products – 2,500 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054760	Serum Institute of India Pvt. Ltd. (PBP- I), S. Nos. 105/1A, 109, 110, Manjari, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for proposed manufacturing of Biotech product i.e. Vaccines etc. to the tune of 1,350 Million Dozes Nos./A & its testing on animals by imposing the following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
42	MPCB- CONSENT-	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited,	APPROVED Consent to	Up to commissioni	 PP shall send dead animals for incineration provided at adjacent own unit located at Plot No. 212/2, Off Soli Poonawalla Road, Pune-Solapur Road, Hadaspar, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune. PP shall obtain membership of Common BMW TSDF & CHWTSDF for disposal of Bio-Medical Wastes & Haz. Wastes respectively. PP shall send industrial effluent into Common ETP and sewage to Common STP provided by the developer M/s SEZ Biotech Services Pvt. Ltd. for the treatment & disposal. In case of failure to achieve Consented standard, industry as well as the SEZ Developer both will be held equally & jointly responsible for the same. Industry shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish for proposed replacement of 24 Station Carousal with 72 station Flexi Carousal for
	0000054513	Survey No. 8/6, Village Bhendkhal, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad.	Establish for expansion	ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Bottling/Refilling of LPG in cylinders in Shed A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Existing storage & refilling capacities shall not increase after proposed modification. 2. Existing pollution load shall not increase after proposed modification. 3. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to establish conditions.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053563	Everest Industries Limited, Gat No. 152 & 153, Village Lakhmapur, Tal. Dindori, Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture of Water based Paints by mixing & blending- 500 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall make provision of adequate Air Pollution Control Systems so as to control air pollution.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall obtain amendment in EC for inclusion of the above activity within 3 months. Industry shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000055069	Hengtong Optic- Electric India Private Limited, I-09 (Part-II), Khed Economic Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. (KEIPL), Khed City, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish to manufacture 1) Optical Fiber - 45,00,000 Km/A & 2) Fiber Optic Cable - 25,00,000 Km/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide STP of adequate capacity for the treatment of sewage and recycle/ reuse treated sewage for secondary purpose to the maximum extent and utilize remaining on land for gardening within premise. 2. Industry shall provide ETP of adequate capacity for the treatment of industrial effluent and 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process & cooling tower make up so as to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000055280	Jakraya Sugar Ltd. (Distillery), 61/1A, Watwate, Mohol, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It grant Consent to Establish for manufacturing of Ethanol from rectified spirit - 150 KL/D by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000057700	Maharashtra State Road Development Corporation Ltd., 1213, 962, 1053, 1211, 1293, 1276, 1286, 1380, 1152, 1157 remaining in the sea		The case is	approved in CAC meeting held on 25/10/2018.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Versova to Bandra, Mumbai			
47	MPCB- CONSENT_ AMMENDM ENT- 0000000473	Exide Industries Ltd., E-5, MIDC, Navnagapur, Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		 It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of following Hazardous Wastes: 1. HW Cat. No. 9.1 – a. Lead Slag/ Lead bearing residue (Damaged Batteries) - 7,000 Nos./M; b. Lead Dust - 17 MT/M; c. Lead Sum Paste - 29 MT/M; d. Lead Scrap Plate - 35 MT/M; e. Lead Dross-17 MT/M; f. Lead Cut Lugs - 100 MT/M; g. Small Part Casting - 4 MT/M. 2. HW Cat. Epoxy Residue (Resin)-1 MT/M. 3. ETP Sludge- 25 MT/M. 4. E-waste
48	MPCB- CONSENT_ AMMENDM ENT- 0000000765	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited, Trombay Unit, Administrative Building, Mahul Road, Chembur, Mumbai	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish		It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish (by clubbing the two applications UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT_AMMENDMENT-0000000764 & 765) for change in the capacity of the Ammonia Storage Tank (standby) from 10,000 MT to 5,000 MT.
49	MPCB- CONSENT_ AMMENDM ENT- 0000001156	Reliance Industries Limited, Nagothane Manufacturing Division, PO: Petrochemical Township, Nagothane, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		It was decided to defer the case and revert back in next CAC after obtaining copy of the EC obtained for raw crude oil supplying pipelines obtained by the industry.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
50	MPCB- CONSENT_ AMMENDM ENT- 0000001303	Runwal Homes P. Ltd., CTS No. 681/A7, 681/A8, 681/A9 Village Nahur, At Mulund Gorgaon Link Raod, Bhandup (West), Mumbai	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish		It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for increase in total construction BUA from 2,99,566.65 sq. mtrs. to 5,32,747.6 sq. mtrs.
52 53	MPCB- CONSENT_ AMMENDM ENT- 0000001323	Alkem Laboratories Ltd., Plot No. C-6/1 & C-6/2, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad. Item [Book	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 4 (Part-	 It was decided to grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of - 1. Discharge parameters with standards for treated trade & domestic effluents; 2. HW Cat. 35.3 i.e. ETP Sludge - 150 Kg/M; 3. HW Cat. 28.4 i.e. Off specification products - 250 Kg/M; and 4. HW Cat. 28.5 i.e. Date-expired products - 300 Kg/M
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044978	Runwal Township Pvt. Ltd., C.S. No.233, Plot No. 91 Malbar Cambala Hill Div., Nepeansea Road, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP had obtained EC dtd. 12.05.2017 wherein the SEAC took the cognigens of construction carried out by PP for BUA of 19,375.22 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for redevelopment project 'Runwal Eden' on total plot area 2,048.96 sq. mtrs. for total construction built up area of 29,837.37 sq. mtrs. as per EC dated 12.05.2017 by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP with connectivity to MPCB Server. 4. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 5. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. 6. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 7. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017.
71	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000057205	Runwal Projects Pvt. Ltd. "Runwal Elegante", CTS No. 620 (pt), village Oshiwara, P. Tondon Road, K/W Ward, Andheri (W), Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part-III)	30.10.2019	 It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part-III) for Wing A, Club House & other amenities of Residential Project "Runwal Elegante" on total plot area 21,327.97 sq.mtrs. for construction BUA 28,135.57 sq.mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,68,209.49 sq.mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish conditions. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 3. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
80	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000058773	Runwal Projects Pvt. Ltd. "Runwal Elegante", CTS No. 620 (pt), Village Oshiwara, P. Tondon Road, K/W Ward, Andheri (W), Mumbai-400 053.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II)	30.10.2019	 It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Wing B, C & Podium of Residential Project "Runwal Elegante" on total plot area 21,327.97 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 1,07,899.82 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,68,209.49 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition.

S N	l niguo	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					5. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.

-----0000------